



## ***Clár / Meeting Agenda***

### ***Ordinary Meeting***

#### ***Ashbourne Municipal District***

***9:30 a.m., 16<sup>th</sup> May 2016, Ashbourne Civic Offices***

#### **1 Confirmation of Minutes**

**1.1 Confirmation of minutes of Ordinary meeting held on 11<sup>th</sup> April 2016**

**Matters arising from the Minutes**

#### **2 Expressions of Sympathy and Congratulations**

#### **3 To receive a presentation on Meath Laterlife Network.**

#### **4 Statutory Business**

##### **4.1 Heritage**

4.1.1 To receive an update on the conservation and management plan for the Hill of Tara.

##### **4.2 Transportation**

4.2.1 To receive an update on the current Speed Limit Review.

4.2.2 To receive a Progress Report on works undertaken/planned for Ashbourne Municipal District.

##### **4.3 Planning**

4.3.1 Matters Arising



## **Clár / Meeting Agenda**

### **4.4 Corporate Services**

- 4.4.1 To note Municipal District Allocations submitted by Councillors on behalf of Ashbourne Municipal District.

## **5 Notice of Question**

### **5.1 Submitted by Councillor Darren O'Rourke**

*"To ask what effort Meath County Council have made to engage with third parties, particularly Housing Associations, NAMA and private developers in order to help secure the delivery of much needed social and affordable housing units in Ashbourne."*

### **5.2 Submitted by Councillor Alan Tobin**

*"Will a bond be released when Killelland Street and Declan Street are taken in charge and are there plans available for those streets which will include improvements which are needed immediately, for example disabled parking spaces, at least 2 are needed at the library and the Prosper centre for adults with special needs and proper pedestrian crossings, at least 4 crossings are needed with correct lighting and signals."*

## **6 Notice of Motion**

### **6.1 Submitted by Councillor Seán Smith**

*"That Meath County Council proceeds with engaging with the Department of Education and Skills to purchase the lands at Killelland, on approach to the GAA club, for a large Community Park for Ashbourne."*

### **6.2 Submitted by Councillor Alan Tobin**

*"I call on all Ashbourne Municipal District Councillors to support the writing of a letter to Bus Eireann, the NTA (Now TII and specifically Michael Warnock) and the Minister for Transport) on behalf of all customers of Bus Eireann from Duleek, Kilmoon X, Ashbourne, Ratoath and The Ward, to immediately revert back to the old timetable due to serious failings in the service promised, untold distress to people with disabilities and special needs and the very real danger of a fatality due to lack of safe bus stops, drop off points*



## ***Clár / Meeting Agenda***

*at junctions with speed limits of 100km/h and the illumination of pick up/drop off points in rural areas.”*

### **6.3 Submitted by Councillor Alan Tobin**

*“Can I ask Meath County Council to look into and report back on the purchasing of part of Folio MH2645 as part of the Linear Park and as a new works depot for the Ashbourne District .”*

## **7 Correspondence**

7.1 Correspondence received from the Office of the Minister for Education and Skills in response to Item 7.2.1 of March monthly meeting re contribution towards low cost road safety measures and reflective speed monitors at schools.

7.2 Valuation Report received from the Department of Education.

## **8 Any Other Business**

**NB Please ensure mobile phones are switched off during council meeting.**